by the Primate of New Zea-
land, Archbishop Cowie.

St John’s Kaimata, was
built iz 1921 as a peace of-
fering by the Burwell
Famd% The site was do-
nated by a Mr Mackie.

MARINOTO

Inglewood’s
home, now the Marinoto
Home for the Aged, was
opened on August 1943 at a
cost of £12,500.

It was described by the
then chairman of the Tara-
naki Hospital Board, Mr P.
Stainton, as the most mod-
ern in New Zealand.

g Ad

Two private hospitals, also
now closed, provided a ser-
vice L?g bmany yPal{;Is one
opera y Nurse Morgan,
WOOD and another by Nurse Ben-
————— 1€
|
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congratulate

AND THE SURROUNDING DISTRICTS
G THEIR 100 YEARS AND ONE WAY
TE IS WITH LION BROWN

BI‘OWII
is mighty
Available at the

INGLEWOOD
. HOEL

, Your Hosts :
REX & DOREEN HARGRAVES

', Matai St. - Ingleweod

and

'FROM CHURCH HALL

to a glass-blowing
studio — that’s the des-
tiny of Inglewood’s old
Preshyterian church
hall, which now houses
Glasseraft Studios Ltd,
Last year Mr A, W.
Kuepfer and his wife
leased the premises with
plans to convert the hall
to a glass-blowing fac-
tory for producing art

glass and  exhibition
pieces.

STUDIO

360 on R vIOUn-
taln Rd and Brooks St. The
Inglewood  Post  Office
(originally part of the rail-
way station) was established
on its present site in 1902;
and the first telephone ex-
change was established that
year, with 23 subscribers.

which

service.

GARAGE
RICHMOND ST

o

Bank of New

EXTENDS CONGRA
Upon the attainment
Jubilee to the
Officers and Citizens o
it will

Mayq

contin ‘

|

.
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Catering

for the
® @
spirit
Two of the smaller Chrls.
tian denominations have
played their part in catering

for the spiritual needs of
Inglewood people.

Sadly, the history of the
Salvation Army, particularly
in recent years, appears to
have been one of decline.

An army community was
established in the settlement
by Captain Johnnie Newbold
in 1886, and for many years
there was a thriving move-
ment.
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We congratulate Inglewood
ing district on reaching
orowth. Valintines are pr
associated with Inglewood
“with it over the last 29 yea

Valintine’s look to the future ¢
modern mlll and tanallth treat



